

Cathy Stills, Chair Stacy Deeble-Reynolds, 1st Vice Chair Geoffrey Henderson, 2nd Vice Chair

> Mailing Address: 405 West 5th Street, Santa Ana, CA 92701

Telephone: (714) 834-5481 Email: ddaniels@ochca.com

ALCOHOL & DRUG ADVISORY BOARD

Hall of Administration Planning Commission Hearing Room 333 W. Santa Ana Blvd. Santa Ana, CA 92701

> June 2, 2016 9:00 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.

Minutes

Members Present: Stacy Deeble-Reynolds, Margaret Fleitman, Johnnie Harris, Geoffrey Henderson, Debra

Kelsey, Lorraine Martinez, Roy Richardson, Lori Sanjuan, Cathy Stills, Frederick

Williams

Members Absent: Shelly Lummus, Milton Mucker

I. Opening at 9:03 a.m.

• Each board member and guest introduced themselves and their respective affiliations.

II. Approval of Minutes: Action Item

The minutes of May 5, 2016 were approved and placed on file.

Motion: Lorraine Martinez Second: Stacy Deeble-Reynolds Vote: Approved, 10 yes/0 no

III. Committee Reports

- Legislation Committee Roy Richardson
 - Governor Jerry Brown signed a number of bills that will raise the smoking age in California from 18-21, restrict the use of electronic cigarettes in public places and expand no-smoking areas at public schools.
- Membership Committee- Shelly Lummus and Lorraine Martinez
 - No update
- Nominating Committee- Shelly Lummus and Lorraine Martinez
 - No update
- Mental Health Board Liaison- Lorraine Martinez
 - o The Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Plan for fiscal year 2016-17 was approved by the Board of Supervisors on May 24, 2016 and has been submitted as required to the State.

- Provider Meeting- Cathy Stills and Lorraine Martinez
 - o Behavioral Health Services (BHS) will be implementing a new hybrid system for substance use disorder residential treatment effective the new fiscal year in early July. This new system will replace the current gate keeping wait list process that is currently being used.
- Criminal Justice Treatment Committee Geoff Henderson
 - O Geoff provided an update on the recent law enforcement resource fair at the Honda Center. The event was a success with over 200 persons participating. The next OCREP meeting will be on July 12, 2016 with a focus on behavioral health topics.
- Community Collaborative Committee:
 - Orange County RX & OTC Coalition: Margaret Fleitman
 - Last meeting included a comprehensive presentation on opioid and prescription addiction.
 - Orange County Substance Abuse Prevention Network (OCSAPN): Stacey Deeble-Reynolds
 - OCSAPN conference will be on September 22, 2016. Various agencies will participate in this annual event. The primary focus on the speakers this year will be mindfulness, brain development, and dual diagnosis. Stacy also shared information about the Parent Support Services Fair hosted by the Orange County Department of Education. The event will be on Friday, June 8, 2016 at Orange Coast Community College from 9 11 a m
 - Mental Health Services ACT (MHSA) Steering Committee: Cathy Stills, Shelly Lummus, Geoff Henderson
 - No update.
 - o Orange County Tobacco Education Coalition (OCTEC): Stacy Deeble-Reynolds
 - The coalition will be recognizing a variety of school districts that have effective tobacco and drug prevention programs in place. This will be similar to what the coalition did last with CVS pharmacies, in acknowledging those stores who demonstrate best practices.

IV. Old Business-

- Stacy Deeble-Reynolds Marijuana Letter to Board of Supervisors
 - Stacy inquired on if a response has been received from the Board of Supervisors on the Marijuana letter submitted by the ADAB. Danielle will follow-up.

V. New Business-

- Lorraine Martinez Elimination of Risk Reduction, Education, and Community Health (REACH) HIV Services
 - Lorraine shared concern regarding the REACH program no longer providing HIV and hepatitis C testing services for the providers.
 - Annette Mugrditchian provided an update that this change is due to federal funding which will no longer be available for HIV or hepatitis C testing in drug treatment settings. Annette also reported that the department is looking to see if there is available prevention funding that can pay for some of these services to continue.

VI. Behavioral Health Services (BHS):

Annette Mugrditchian – Annette reported that the department received feedback from the providers on the gate keeping system and in response will implement a new system. The goal of the new system will provide for increased access to services by the clients. The department's residential and detox agreements were approved by the Board of Supervisors on May 24, 2016. We will have at least 165 beds for next fiscal year. Finally, Annette reported that there are two new Division Managers in Adult and Older Adult Behavioral Health, Jenny Hudson and Linda Molina.

Sandra Fair – Sandra thanked Margaret Fleitman for giving her an opportunity to speak at a recent SOLACE meeting in Mission Viejo. Also, the department is moving forward on the Drug Medi-Cal application process and working with the providers on required information for the state. Sandra also solicited for additional groups to speak to and share information about the implementation process.

VII. Presentation

Marijuana and the Teenage Brain

By: Marc Lerner, M.D., Medical Officer Orange County Department of Education

Email: mlerner@ocde.us

Marc provided a comprehensive presentation on adolescent brain development, marijuana pharmacokinetics, marijuana addiction and psychiatric hospital admissions, and provided some take-home points. For additional information, contact Danielle Daniels at ddaniels@ochca.com.

VIII. ADEPT Report

- Amy Buch -
 - O National Prescription Drug Take Back Day was on April 30, 2016. At least 25 sites participated, 496 boxes, and 6,800 pounds of unused prescriptions were collected. This event is an opportunity for the public to return unused prescription medication with no questions asked. Amy also reported on the departments' prevention agreements which were approved by the Board of Supervisors. The three target areas are 1) reducing impaired driving, 2) reducing underage drinking, and 3) reducing prescription drug abuse. Amy shared an update on the local government's beverage service training. Most cities do not require this training however the following cities do provide this training: Huntington Beach, Costa Mesa, Anaheim, Newport Beach, Fullerton, Irvine, and Orange. Finally, Amy reported that a number of new tobacco laws will go into effect in June, which is good news for tobacco prevention.

IX. Public Comment – None

X. Adjournment

• 10:13 a.m.

Note: Copies of all writings pertaining to items in these ADAB minutes are available for public review in the Behavioral Health Services Advisory Board Office, 405 W. 5th Street, Suite 354, Santa Ana, CA 92701, 714.834.5481 or Email: ddaniels@ochca.com